


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

B

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: . Thursday, May 24, 2012 2:47 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Ce: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Katie Jones <kjones@riceswd.com> (kjones@riceswd.com);
Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-54) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct [-34 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct I-34 Site
Unit Letter I, Section 34, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-54) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 17, 2012 (received May 22, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD. '

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC,; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-54) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.

Edward J. Hansen
Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau
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RICE Operating Company
122 West Taylor » Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471

May 17, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ' =
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ' o =S

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jct. 1-34 (1R425-54): UL/, Sec. 34, T17S, R35E : "y
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen: ’ &

w
Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandosdd
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background
In 2008, ROC initiated work on the former I-34 junction box as part of the system

abandonment. The site is located in UL/I, Sec. 34, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 100
+/- feet. The site was delineated using a b ackhoe to collect soil samples at regular
intervals, creating a 5x3x12-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for
chlorides and field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low
concentrations of each. The 12-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis
of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride concentration of 32 mg/kg, a gasoline range
organics (GRO) concentration below detectable limits and a diesel range organics (DRO)
concentration of 93.4 mg/kg. Chloride concentrations were low and TPH were within
NMOCD guidelines. The excavated soil was returned to the excavation to ground
surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top cap and to contour the site to the
surrounding area. On 5/20/2008, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and
is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final
report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached.




Recommendations :
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely, v
RICE Operating Compan

Hack Condér P
Environmental Manager

enclosures



RICE OPERATING COMPANY

JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT

BOX LOCATION
1 SWD SYSTEM | JUNCTION UNIT SECTION | TOWNSHIP] -RANGE COUNTY | BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET
I o ‘ ; tengtn [ Widh ] " Oeph
) Vacuum »J~d 134 B ! 34 178 ) 3-5? L‘?a _no box; systeny abandonment
LANDTYPE: BLM___ STATE_X  FEE LANDOWNER _ _OTHER ___
Depth to Groundwater 100 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 30°
Date' Started 4/30/2008 Date Compléted ___5/15/2008 OCD Witnéss, no
'Soil Excavatéd 7 ~cubic yards V’Excavatioﬁ tength . 5 . widh__ 3 Depth 12 feet
“Sail Di3gq$ed 0 - cubic-yards ~~Offsit§e Fgciiitx'_ . _.nla - . - ilocation, nla
FINAL ANALYTICALR’ESUL’TS’: ‘Sample Date '5]712008. Sample Depth 2%

TPHand Chlonde Iaboratory test résults completed by usnng an‘approved. lab and
testtng procedures pursuant to’ NMOCD gwdelmes

CHLORIDE FIELD-TESTS .

concentrations. Thé deepést sample, 12t BGS, was sentto a commercial laboralory fof |

analysis‘of chiofidé-and TPH,:which confimed low:concentrations; The excavated 5oilwas:

I ok I A Nl e e
"SOURCE12'GRAB | . -84 <100 | 934 32 xbackground A B

o T ' ) o 5§ 452
"General Description of Remedial Action: This junction was addressed under the. B 169
Vacuum SWD System abandériniéht, Aftér thig junction.was removed.an investigation | wertical. 7 "2 i
.;.was‘t:‘or_p'qucte'q;uéihgéba(:khéé 16 collect soil $amples atregularintervals-producinga. dfggefzf_ﬁgra' -8 160 |
‘5x3x12-ft-deép hole. Chloride fiéld {55 weré performed.on each sample, which yielded junction | 9. 118 |
low concentrations.. ‘Organic vapors wére measured using a PID, which also yielded low.- {(source)- ' A0° 478

Al

1220

-féturned to the excavation-and.clean; iiported soil'was used to top-cap and to contour to-

7

thé’ surroundmg area On 5/20/2008 the sile.was seeded wnh a blend of native vegetation and i expacted to retum t0:a: productxve capacnty

at a normal rate e .
'SPS water well located 316, fl noﬂheast of srte )
“Waler well wittr$tock poiid locafed 1003 ft southwest oflocation . o

enclosures photos lab results PlD screenmg chlonde curve

T

:SITE SUPERVISOR

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE" INFORMATION ABOVE (S TRUE: AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST'OF'MY’
KNOWLEDGE AND BELiEF.

_ . RoyRéscon ..

4 REPORT

ASSEMBLED BY, P _‘Katle Jones .

SIGNATUR:R e

0t avallable e

INTIAL, . *Kﬁ

. COMPANY _.RICE OPERATING COMPARY: _

‘PROJECTLEADER . _Lairy Biée Baker Ji.. .-‘;_éqb;Nlﬁuéé: K, Biree Bathi L.
“ P e T T 4 e O -




Vacuum Jct. 1-34 Unit I, Section 34, T17S, R35E

undisturbed junction box, facin north i 11/15/2005 delineation trench at former junction site

spreading clean, imported topsoil on site 5/15/2008 seeding backfilled site ' i 5/20/2008
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PLEASE NOTE: Lidbilfiy: an

Barviea. In np, event SHal Cardmnl b gl fof. ntidenital” ox\mnsequenual dzvaads; incuding: mhum lipiitaticn, busihes
afilistgs or succussars nﬁkmg oult of or r;]aled |3 the ac(wrmap*\:c of gervices: harednder by’ Cardlnal rogard’gss of wheth
,(e!atc ‘only to.the samples déntiiéd dbove Tn:s fapée: shall not, ‘e feprodiicad. 6ccept il w:m vmuen appra\?alfor Caxdnial Labon(orias

\ _ : ﬁ %O%'!\-% !ﬁié % PHONE (575) 393-2326 » 101 £, MARLAND » HOBBS, N 88240
RECEIVED
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ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR- MAY "!‘4 2008
RICE OPERATING. COMPANY

ATTN: RGY.R. RASCON. RICE OPEHA{HNU
122 W. TAYLOR HOBBS, NM
HOBBS, NM 88240

FAX TO: (575) 397-1471

Recewmg Da‘te_ .05/08/08 ‘Samplmg Date: 05/07/08
Repoitirig Dale: 05/12/08 - SampleType: :\SOIL )
Project Ownér: NOT GIVEN , , “Sample Condition:, COOL & INTACT.
Project Name:'VAC JCT |:34 P N\ /7 Samiple Received @y ML :
Projéct Location; NOT GIVEN @ Y Analyzéd By: CK/KS
GRO 'DRO
o CoCu) GCwCa) G
LAB NUMBER ‘SAMPLE'ID , {mgkg),  (ma/kg)  (morkg)
" ANALYSIS D_ATE T05/08/08. . 05/08/08 | 05/08/08 |
~ H14768:1 VERT @uOURCEQm BGSGRAB ) /100 f 83.4 | 32|

" Quality’Control L T 4767 | T.520. | 500"

¢ Trué'Value QC: , 500" 500 | 500

% ‘Recovery , L 85 104:.0 100 |
Re)ativéiBeréém%Diffefgnc‘é 3.0, 73 <01 !

’METHODS TPHGRO-&'DRO:EPA- SW 846 8015’M Gl 'std. ‘Methods 4500 CIB
5’Analysus performed onal: 4 WiV aqueous exlract

Chem’st ﬂ —

>

HI4TEETCLRICE

Lmﬁagus‘, Cardlnal‘r,! ahifity ami cl:cn( s e,.clume mmndy !o! any cm?m Blliit"!gp GHBSE. bnsadgn‘comrant or lor,ushial ba ﬁmttﬁd 1Y tie ﬁmg‘ﬂnnamﬁ b, Eligh

id unhzszs mada ﬁ vmlfng anﬁ i Iveé’;by\Camma! wnh mmy (303 rays aﬁw Gomp! etm
S Hil tuptlns, loss 5! use, ‘or'loss: of umﬂis mcu;;ad by ewisal"]
otaim iE based upon nny of i abovu stamd masons or othervise. Rusults

Al Gafms, Mluding ihose. fof Regigencd and any cﬁuegcabéé SoRver shall ba daimad v
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: O . . CHAIN-OF:CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST-

£ T 4RDI:\AL LABORA TORIES
2210 Beechvwiod, Ab:lcne‘1’\79603 101.Eas¢ Miirfand, Hobbs, NM -88240
o {(325) 673 7001 FAN-(325)673:7020" (505) 393-2326 FAX: (505) 393-2476

(‘ompanv Name RICE OPERATING.CO: o s ANALYSIS- REQUEST
, Pro;ecl Manager ROY.R. R.\SCON B "1P: ) ) . :
Uaddress: 122, wcsrvaon ~ . o | Company:;
Citv HOBBS: “:State; NM.  Zip: 88240 A }
| Phone #:.(505):393:9174" Fax # (505)397:1471, ) Address:
: Project#:. o C ~Project Osvner:.; JCity:: N I
. ﬁrqjec;h\':im,e:;‘ \AC:IQ.T__I-‘ZN. ' state::, Zip:., ]
Project Locations: | ‘ |phones: E * T * v
Sampler Name:'ROY'R-RASCON, ~ . , L  fFaw ,f' ‘ ' 1
‘ . b L oMATRIX .} PRESERV] :SAMPLING. : . :
-5 ’ '2_ g v ] N ' ¢ ’ i i
1. o an 1 . . ‘9\ w % e . ' !
. FORLAB: | 183 g:-‘ ':.: b} : 4 o i )
o I e o 152 4 Bo ‘ ' [ B - ' . !
"USE'ONLY_} SAMPLELD: 121Z]= ZEE L) dls , = . ‘
T ) 1<l = P N . k4
| S E AR E EENE 1= < 5%
1 2 _ el 181z 1215 1Z2151210]81 paTE | TimME ] 2] © &=
P g~ ] vert@source@12vgs grab. |G|l Ix{ -] b LX) 'smneos) 13000 | x | X ) X
an - T - - +
+ . - . -
‘— | . t
. 4 . : ' i i
R ' f I \
| : T f ‘ ] , .
A \ . ‘. B Y R O A R A ; . X . A |
. i ‘ o S o P L IR : : ‘ : I
]‘LLAQE A\OH: _Lighliteand Dammes Lardmalslnabnhtv and:chicnt's c,\clusne remedv for anv c]axm ansme \\hclhcr based in Conpact cr tort. <hall be hmited 10 Lhc amount paid by 1he c]n.m or the
analvses. All claims -includine those far, neeligence and anv other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within 30 davs afier comoletion of the anolicable-
“service. ln 1o cvcm shall Cmduml bchablc forincidental or! conseaucnlal damages. m»ludmz without limitation: busmess interruntions. loss ‘of use: or loss of profits incurred bv client. its subsidiaries..
: ssof whether : above siated reasons.o- otfienyise
Received By:: / - Plioue Result:  ~ Yes -~ No  IAdd') Phone #:-
; FaxResultz* X Yes. ~ No [Add'IFax#:
A i
] Ard 12 |
| Received)ﬂ_v:" '
' REMARKS:.PLEASE E-MAIL-TO jpurvis &
. S : d . - S ‘rrasconf@riceswd.com;
] Delivered:By: (Cirele One . ‘ ~Samnle Condmon CHECKED BY: ’ ~
3§ 5 } _(Ipitials)
i Samnler UPS ‘Bus«- Otliery:* ! v /é/éz%
i . AL D

‘¥ Cardinal éanngt.accept, \erbal changes Please fax written chnnges t0'505:393: 3476..
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT.FORM
‘MODEL: PGM, 7600  SERFAL # 110-013744

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE LOOPPM / AIR:“BALANCE

COPY

LOTNO : 07-3353

|EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09

FILL DATE: 11:16-07

|METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0

ACCURACY: +/: 2%,

UNIT

“SECTION

TOWN SHIP

RANGE

| SYSTEM

vac |

_JUNCTION _

1-34-

1

[

34 |

178

35E

=T iS;A'MPLB'lD' - PID 3 SAMPLE ID. ?l’iD,'
1 - .
g |
3
?
4 }
5! 8.3 .
6 34
'7' 2.[ il -
8" 46 - .
- —= T = c
Y R6 .
o |
- a1y - . .
134 S = =

JSIGNATURE:. "/

DATE:4:30-08

i verify that I'have.calibrated the above ingtaument Tnactordance io/the’marufacture operation manal.
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY

122 West I‘aylor Hobbs NM 88240,
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX; (505) 397-1471
PiD METLR CALIBRAI ION & FIELD’ REFORT FORM

CK. MODEL: PGM 7600  SERIAL NO:110-013676. @V
) ES C PGM 7600 - SERIAL'NO: 4 10-013744 i

MODEL | X. MODEL: PGM 7600 ERIALT
NO. | . MODEL:PGM 7600  SERIAL'NO: 110-012383
' ‘ MODEL; PGM 7600 ‘SERIALNO: 110-012920.

L GAS COMPOSITION: {SOBUTYL ENE 100PPM / AIR: BALANCE
LOT NO:07.3353 |EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09
FILL DATE: 11- 16:07 '|METER READING ACCURAGY: 100.0.
ACCURACY : +/22% -

[ SYSTEM | JUNCTTON | UNIT | SECTION | TOWN SHIP | RANGE

Lvac | uae 40| s | ws |
CSAMPLETD. [ —PD_ T T SAMBLEID: “PID
"\/ZE’@?@S’(“SURCL{@-’]" | L | _

; ] 5

6 .

7 :

Ry

’9' ) o N o . . . L. P :

T B I ‘

e — » '
) JE S (R S N R |
Wl . :“ ;
. A I A | X

1 venfy thm L have cahbrated the ab:we mstrument ln accord'mce to the manufacturc operatlon manual

SIGNATURE;: “/d DATE; 5708




